Copernicus radioplay:
Estonia, Klassikaraadio

From: "Tiit Kusnets" <@estpak.ee>

Date: August 6, 2009 6:37:34 AM EDT

To: "MOONJUNE RECORDS & MANAGEMENT" <noanoamusic@moonjune.com>
Subject: Copernicus: radioplay: Estonia, Klassikaraadio (5 August)

Hello, good folks of MoonJune!

Here's the latest bit of radioplay info -- one epic piece from Copernicus's Disappearance CD, "The Blind
Zombies", went on the air in the two-hour music show, Fantaasia, that | did on Estonian Radio's
Klassikaraadio channel last night (5 August).

The full playlist of the show's below: the Copernicus track is listed as 16th.
Thank you for the music!

Tiit Kusnets
Klassikaraadio
Pikk 74-44
Tartu 50603
Estonia

FANTAASIA: 05-08-2009
Tiit Kusnets

1. VRIL - Gone with the Window (00:52)

Lukas Simonis - arr. VRIL (ReR Megacorp, 2009)
CD: The Fatal Duckpond www.rermegacorp.com

2. Genialistid - Mehed on metsas (03:35)

Tauno Aints (demo, 2006)
3. Augustus Pablo - Jah in the Hills (03:17)

H. Swaby (Island, 1987)
4. VRIL - Duckpond (02:41)

Lukas Simonis - arr. VRIL (ReR Megacorp, 2009)
5. VRIL - Why is the King Grunting? (02:15)

Lukas Simonis - arr. VRIL (ReR Megacorp, 2009)
6. Mulatu Astatke - Yekermo Sew (04:00)
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Mulatu Astatke (Amha Records/ Buda Musique, )
The Tennors - Ride Your Donkey (02:01)

Albert George Murphy, Norman Anthony Davis
(Sanctuary, 1968)

Rockers All Stars - You Never Know Dub (02:43)
A. Pablo (Island, 1986)
Genialistid - Voi veel (03:44)
Feliks Kitt/ Ivar Pollu (Genialistid, 2005)
George Harrison & ansambel - Dream Scene (05:26)
G. Harrison (EMI, 1968)
CD: Wonderwall Music

New Vaudeville Band - Winchester Cathedral (02:10)
G. Stephens (Air Music & Media, 1966)
George Harrison & ansambel - Party Seacombe (04:34)
G. Harrison (EMI, 1968)
White Noise - Firebird (03:02)
D.A.Derbyshire/ D.G.Vorhaus (Universal-Island, 1969)
CD: An Electric Storm www.whitenoise.org.uk

White Noise - The Visitation (11:14)
J.McDonald/ D.G.Vorhaus (Universal-Island, 1969)
Enrico Francioni & Francesco Manna - Cluster (04:13)
E. Francioni (Enrico Francioni, 2007)
CD: Segni del tempo

Copernicus - The Blind Zombies (08:54)

Copernicus & ansambel (Nevermore/MoonJune, 2009)
CD:
Disappearance www.copernicusonline.net www.moonjune.com

Kebnekajse - Farmors brudpolska (05:52)

Trad, arr: Kebnekajse (Subliminal Sounds, 2009)
www.kebnekajse.se www.subliminalsounds.se

Mulatu Astatke - Gubelye (04:33)
Trad, arr: Mulatu Astatke (Amha Records/ Buda Musique,
)
The Greenhornes & Holly Golightly - There Is An End
(03:04)
Craig James Fox (Decca Classics, 2005)
CD: Broken Flowers OST
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The Greenhornes - Unnatural Habitat (02:05)
Keeler & Curley (Decca Classics, 2005)

Nadia Ratsimandresy & Matteo Ramon Arevalos -
Vocalise-Etude (03:52)

Olivier Messiaen (ReR Megacorp, 2009)
CD: Messiaen et autour de Messiaen for Onde Martenot and
Piano (Works by Olivier Messiaen, N"Guyen-Thien Dao,
Jacques Charpentier and Tristan Murail)

Alexanders Dark Band - Tram Ride/ Lord Calrec (mix:
Kelpe) (01:37)

J. Saul Kane (DC Recordings, 1998/ 2000)
Depth Charge - Ride (mix: Kelpe) (00:58)

J. Saul Kane & Henry Twinch (DC Recordings, 1999)

Tom Tyler/ Kelpe/ Tom Tyler - Carmel Conclusion/
Whirlwound/ Undupitably (mix: Keple) (01:40)

Tom Tyler/ Kel McKeown/ Tom Tyler & Danny Breaks (DC
Recordings, 2000/ 2008)

Depth Charge - Desire (mix: Keple) (03:19)

J. Saul Kane (DC Recordings, 1999)
Higamos Hogamos - The Illuminoids (mix: Kelpe)
(01:35)

S. Webster & T. Jenkins (DC Recordings, 2009)

22.,23., 24., 25., 26. -- CD: Death Before Distemper 4: Mixed
by Keple

Walter & Sabrina - Untitled (04:42)
W.Cardew/ S.Moore (Danny Dark Records, 1994)
www.dannydarkrecords.com

Sleep - Dopesmoker (03:53)

Al Cisneros, Matt Pike, Chris Haikus (Decca Classical,
2005)
CD: Broken Flowers OST
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